Jana Senthur

Visionary Entrepreneur and IT Solution Architect

jana@msitl.com

Summary

Created a technology solution providing company in USA for catering the IT and ITES needs of small and medium business segment. Successfully managing good client base in Federal and IT services segment for augmenting their critical IT and ITES needs.

Specialized in creating and managing an IT and ITES company with more than 200 technology team strength in the Tier III center of India for business consulting and outsourcing services.

Successfully created a secured authentication platform for USB Fingerprint product, which enables users to authenticate their true identity and it, is now produced as a product for various security applications

Helped clients to materialize their visualizations into products and worked with them for bringing success to their products by means of strong business consulting and technology counseling.

Specialties

- -Provide out of the box solution for futuristic technological needs
- -Provide System Integration architecture in web and mobile technologies
- -Provide Biometric security solution for web and mobile devices
- -Expert in Data processing solution
- -Good in converting idea to an end product
- -Quality and Client conscious Solution architect

Experience

President, Founder and COO at Etown India Services Pvt Ltd

February 2012 - Present (1 year 11 months)

President, Founder and CTO at MSI Security Ltd

July 2009 - Present (4 years 6 months)

President, Founder and Chief Solution Architect at MSITL

August 2005 - Present (8 years 5 months)

- Technical Marketing
- Solution Architecting for complex business needs
- Client relationship Manager
- Onsite Co-ordinator for MSITL India team.
- Business Development, Sales and Marketing

- Serial entrepreneur

11 recommendations available upon request

Senior System Analyst at Catapult Technology, Ltd.

May 2003 - July 2005 (2 years 3 months)

Senior System Analyst at CyberBest Technology, Inc.

May 2002 - April 2003 (1 year)

Senior System Analyst at Accenture

August 2000 - April 2003 (2 years 9 months)

System Analyst at ACE Technologies, Inc.

July 2000 - April 2002 (1 year 10 months)

Software Engineer at Tata Infotech, Ltd.

June 1998 - June 2000 (2 years 1 month)

1 recommendation available upon request

Skills & Expertise

Business Analysis

Integration

Architecture

Management Consulting

IT Service Management

Outsourcing

Software Development

Program Management

IT Strategy

Software Project Management

Business Intelligence

Leadership

Team Building

Business Development

Management

Solution Architecture

Entrepreneurship

Consulting

Cloud Computing

Mobile Devices

Pre-sales

.NET

Enterprise Software

Enterprise Architecture

SaaS

SDLC SOA

Education

Bharathiar University

Bachelors, Computer Science and Engineering, 1994 - 1998

Honors and Awards

Rajiv Gandhi Shiromani Award - 2007

Interests

Technology Architecting, Business Management, Computer, Handheld devices, Electronics, Gadgets, Innovation, Team Building, Biometrics, System Integration, Database Management, seeking investment

Jana Senthur

Visionary Entrepreneur and IT Solution Architect

jana@msitl.com



12 people have recommended Jana

"Jana is a smart guy who understands how to take an idea and make it a reality on a website. He designed for me an auction site that was very complicated and over time we achieved what we were seeking. The sheer task of an auction site is no easy task and Jana and his team were able to take my idea and make it work the way I wanted. I recommend him and his knowledgeable team!"

— Haris Hanifi, MBA, was Jana's client

"Jana and his brilliant crew of software developers were instrumental in creating a product without rival for the US Navy. His unique understanding of customer needs and his ability to translate those needs into technical terms is a marvel to behold. I will use him for any software development project that I have to manage."

— Marci Dobal, Sr. Program Manager, Competitive Innovations, LLC, was with another company when working with Jana at MSITL

"Jana has one of the most impressive team creating, developing and implementing custom applications anywhere to be found. They are GOOD and Jana has a management process that ensures NOTHING falls between the proverbial cracks once they are working with you. The attention to detail and the honesty of all the people in his organization is superb. When Jana is working with you there is a calming assurance that things will be done on time and CORRECT the first time. He has never disappointed us and has my strongest endorsement as a partner you will want to work with if given the chance."

— **Ed Hale**, CEO, CompeteSoft (edhale@competesoft.com), was with another company when working with Jana at MSITL.

"Jana is a hard working and trustworthy professional who marshals any and all resources to get a project moving and delivered on time and on budget."

- Eric Linxwiler, was Jana's client

"Jana/Manisoft International has demonstrated itself to be highly competent and willing to take the steps necessary to make us happy with several programming projects in the last two years. We continue to turn to them for support and additional programming as the needs arise."

— **Todd Hinker**, was Jana's client

"I have been associated with Jana as a business partner over 2 years now. Jana is quite enterpreneurial and visionary and at the same time is hands on in executing the strategies by rolling up his sleeves. He is very easy to deal with and is man of his words when it comes to business partnerships. He gives out his best to ensure a smooth working relationship which is a key to a successful partnership and to deliver results. I also found Jana to be quite knowledgeable in technonology in terms of costs, what works/does not work and when and where as well as where it is heading - he is ahead of the curve in general."

— **Raja Kasilingam**, *Founder and President*, *CargoINTEL*, was with another company when working with Jana at MSITL

"I've used Jana's company (MIT) on several occasions and his team has provided an excellent service at reasonable cost."

— Carmelo Vuodi, was Jana's client

"Jana and his team worked with our firm on several important projects and consistently delivered great results."

- Mike Kennedy, was Jana's client

""I hired the MIT team to build the Shoes 'R Us site really without giving them a whole lot of direction. Jana and his team took the project from the ground up, from page design, to writing their own comparison algorithms, to uploading massive product catalog files, to hosting, to back-end support. As you can see, the finished project is impressive! They were responsive to email inquiries and my many "debugging" requests. The MIT team worked diligently to resolve any misunderstandings and miscommunications, and ultimately produced a very professional site and robust admin site for me. I plan on contracting with them again for future projects.""

— Nick Loper, was Jana's client

"Jana and his team provide superior service and excellent results. They never missed a deadline, could change course quickly, communicating efficiently and effectively and were totally dependable. In the world of Information Technology providing solutions to our customers is complex and always changing. It's a stressful world and difficult to consistently meet and exceed customer expectations -- Jana helped us meet our goals - where results are critical. Jana's team is first on our call list for building robost IT solutions in dot net and J2EE."

— Michelle Youngers, was Jana's client

"Jana has provided not only excellent results with the work he has done but in addition he has demonstrated a clear understanding of his clients needs and works towards fulfilling those needs in a timely and cost efficient manner."

— Frank Westall, was Jana's client

"I found Jana to be very hard-working and knowledgeable. He had a very entrepreneurial spirit and it was a pleasure to know and work with him."

— Premkumar Stephen, Software Engineer, Tata Infotech, worked with Jana at Tata Infotech

Contact Jana on LinkedIn